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2d & 4th Cir., U.S. Supreme Court

April 3, 2023

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Nadine Gazzola, et al. v. Gov. Kathleen Hochul, et al.
SCOTUS Case No. 22-622

Dear Mr. Harris:
I represent Petitioners, Nadine Gazzola, et al., in the above-referenced case.
Per this Court’s Rule 15.5 and in filing their Reply Brief, Petitioners waive the balance of

the 14-day waiting period and request their Rule 11 Petition for Writ of Certiorari Before
Judgment be distributed forthwith.

Respectfully submitted,
@;/ﬁ?ﬁ(l/ (% @/ 24707044

Paloma A. Capanna

c.: Counsel of Record
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